430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 447411 dg#b tkdwdz 1

Sent: Z hgghvgd| Akghtb< A554#35545P

To: 763# P rkdp p hgibbkp hg

Cc: 443 Degxadk#I M 5340 Dkp hgb ¥ avkdnk

Subject: UH48hgo Iyj #daiu| #dstp rawki#c #P d|#355 Adaul # #kgh#b355

Dear Mr.amjad

The below employees payslip will give to you when it arrived to head office .
be noted payslips with comments .

Thank you & Best Regards

asgall

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:16 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of May 2022, salary of June 2022

Dear Ziyad,
Good evening,
Update salary slips pending list kindly submit the below pending’s asap.

Daffah wholesales, Pending salary slip month of May 2022, For salary of June 2022.



Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Hame % Reason ¥
-
1543 MOHAMMED MAJ MAHMOUD ABUTALEE o | g abiy o
7 Hossam Ashraf Elhadi Borham |
2731 Maohammed Mansour M Al Shuraymi o' | Employee EQS
2703 Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Diabwa Hanan |
2555 Farman Firoz Pathan |
2551 Moustafa Gamal Aly Abdelaziz |
2550 Khalil Elanani Awsd Awad o | g jlageifialisday
2548 Abdelranman Mohamed Ahred Said e | i pila et fialis dap
25437 Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr |
2536 Moharmed Kilany Said Kilany |
2535 Maustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim |
2497 hWohammed Hussaim Sowkkath Ali o | Ey EUE - P
2477 Omar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz e | g plagetiiialisiay
2475 Rajz Faisal Zaman Raja Qaiser Zaman e | e T
23860 Mahmouwd Zaky Ali Ghozlan |
2324 Maohamed Ahmed Mohamed Aliwa |
2314 Ahmed Zamir Mahmoud Elarsby |
1756 Hossam Ramadan Abdelrahman Mehisan |
1581 Abdu Rasheed Pottanikkal Hassan |
1572 Sohag Hasan- |
1335 Saleh Mohammed AlSasedi |
1120 Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudeen o | Employee on vacation
|

0989 Ahmasd Megahid Mohammead Shalaby

Thanks

asal

. i ; From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Mohammed Amiad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. ) Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor) Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:14 AM

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437 To: 114 - Zivad A. h .

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia o: - £lya ' asa_WI .
T 4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh
F:+966 114118574 Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of May 2022, salary of
M :+966 564430085 June 2022

E: 430@daffah.sa




SUBMIT ASAP.

Daffah wholesales, Pending salary slip month of May 2022, For salary of June 2022.

Payslip Pool

EmpID %

1130

0939

0342

2843

2780

2770

2731

2703

2580

2558

2551

2550
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1543

2530

2535

2497

2479
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2475

2380

23i0

i34

1758

1581

1572

W: http://daffah.sa/ BELOW LIST OF PENDING SALARY SLIPS, PLEASE TRY TO

Mame %

MOHAMBED NAJ MAHMOUD ABUTALER o' |
Mada Taraheb H AlShalawi |
Hossam Ashraf Ethadi Sorham |
hMohammed Mansour b Al Shuraymi e |
Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabwa Hanan |
Umair Ashraf Muhammad Ashraf |
Farman Firoz Pathan |
Moustsiz Gamal Aly Abdslzziz |
khalil Elanani Awad Awad () |
Abdelrshman Mohamed Ahmed 5aid o |
Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr |
Moharmed Kilany 5aid Kilany |
Maoustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim |
Maohammed Hussain Sowkkath Ali o |
Moharmed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey |
Ommar Abdelaziz Al Abdelaziz o |
Raja Faisal Zaman Raja Qaiser Zaman o |
Mahmoud Zaky Ali Ghozlan |

hohamed Ahmed Mohamed Aliwa

Ahmed Zamir Mahmoud Elarsby

Hossam Ramadan Abdelrahman Mehisan |
Abdu Rasheed Pottanikkal Hassan |

Schag Hasan-

Employee EOS

CE- PLET P A B O

B ol | B il gall

Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudeen o |

Employee on vacation

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby |

Meohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed |




Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 6:06 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: Pending salary slip month of May 2022, salary of June 2022

Dear Ziyad,
Daffah wholesales, Pending salary slip month of May 2022, For salary of June 2022.

Today received salary slip. Below list are pending.



¥ Daffzh Wholesale » HR P Pool ¥ Payslip Pool Search

-~ Payslip Pool

Emp D %

0001
0002
- 0003
e 0342
0939
1120
1301
1335
1572
1591
1758
1806
1541
1524
2007
2010
2084
izl4
2310
2375
2370
2380

2471

Mame #

Abdulrehman Mohammed Al Shaikh

Abdulzziz Mohammed Al Shaikh

Yahia Mohammed Al Shaikh

Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby
Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudeen o

Ahmed |brahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

Saleh Mohammed AlSaeedi

Sohag Hasan-

Abdu Rasheed Pottanikkal Hassan

Hossarm Ramadan Abdelrahman Mehisan

O5AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM
SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMNASI
Lukman Hakirn

Mohammad-- Shawkat

kazi Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin

Ahmed Samir Mahmoud Elarsby

Mahamed Ahmed Mohamed Aliwa

Mohd Shamim WMohd Shahid

Mahd Shakir Mohd Ayyub

Mahmoud Zaky Ali Shozlan

Mohammad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif |
Mohamrmad Shahid Shakil Ahmad |

Employee on vacation




2475
2477
2479
2497
1535
2536
2543
2548
2550
2551
2558
2530
2610
2663
2703
273
2776
2730

1543

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Raja Faisal Zaman Raja Qaiser Zaman e |
Cmar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz o |
hMohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey |
Mohammead Hussain Sowkkath Ali o |
Moustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim |
Maohamed Kilany 5aid Kilany |
Maohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr |
Abdelrashman Mohamed Ahmed 5Said o |
Knalil Elanani Awad Awad () |
IMoustafa Gamal Aly Abdelaziz |
Farman Firoz Pathan

Urnair Ashraf Muhammad Ashraf

Al Jawhrz Abdulrahman b Bin Alshaikh

Umar Abbasi Muharmmmad Rafique |
Helzl Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabwa Hanan |

fMohammed Mansour M Al Shuraymi e |
Hossam Ashraf Elhadi Borham |
Mada Taraheb H AlShalawi |

MOHAMMED MAJN MAHMOUD ABUTALES e |

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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Employee EQS




